Aduster Repont

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellancous items selected.

Recommended Labour
ko  Pariculars Lab.Type

Labour ltems

1 PANEL BEATING. MNew
2 SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREA. MNew

Gross Labour Cost (S5)

Repairer's

100.00
100.00

200.00

Pape 301 3

Amount

50.00
&0.00

130.00

Repor was unsubmitted during this print-out

= END OF ESTIMATES =

s singapore merimen.com/claims ‘index.ctm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction—_.
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

e —————

refiprfed to the Police for oy Sligatiol

iy 1pls

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

{plEe reporiing may Do

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE |

Insurad/Policyholder

MF I N | I
Vehicle Particulars
-
Insurance Company
1 1
fi

Driver



i i i v
General Information of the Accident
Cither Informatian
il
Details of Police Action
ROAD t Ha I 1 POSTCODE: ! | COUNTRY
1 TEL NO 1 5209659 - FAX NO

Circumstances of Accident

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Details of Witness



Nur Szafisah (LKKAuto) Sketch Plan Pg.1

From: Mur Syafiqah (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 12 June, 201%(&%'_?[5}1 AN

To: Jim Wong See Pah

Cc: {845 ORTANT NOTICE Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Nur Syafigah (LKKAuto)

Subject: = Your ref: SH 8352P - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBB 6987D AND SH 8352P

| Paasa report cortpctly the QNGO04 20I#t 1o speed Lp 1ha claims process
Attachments: e Formmist be B —

Farrmadion providad must be a3 tratiful and accurals 08 possihle Any wHul msreprsar tatinn or w Ahholdng of materal &

srparnies 1o pe puijste [.|<.‘||.i|.',_l|l_ii ul-ll'ti

& and acceptance of this Formiby ine & companies B nel an admssion of poicy Enbdity on the part of the insurar
Your ref: SH SEEIH "WITHDUT PREJUDICE"
Our ref: ccaffmmmm refprred to the Polies for jnvestigation _
Tha report w il ke forw arded by tha ins rars of the GIA Racord:s Managemani Cenire asial shad by the Oararal ineurancd Ad BoIS
sanore (G far 21 .:._.. ) amn { that copea of thi= '3'|-""| v W for a fan iy made AVasat w G 6,8 T i vl prartee
anl of this report 18 the nGurers, you sraby consant ta fhe srchaing ol 1 aaoit &t lhe centne 30 10
Dear Jim WD[‘I‘S, labds af presad
Consent under the Personal Deta Prats tion act (POFA)
ACCIDENT mvomm;“vrél{laﬁs GBB, ﬁmp AMDSH 8352P pu n?.m.znﬂ JJare perrritisd ig GoBeEd,
al dataipar wal mformn wr gonal n! AT o je=d by e
= ~alleat : Fnr-,un.-l |-|||urm;|l| iy ) e '-"-' s ard ranster-such Sersonal lormatien 1o a Waris

ghicials] involved in s accaden shall be

We refer to thp'ﬁb’tﬁvefrﬁatﬁf’ e ed in this gockiant (al insirer(s) who have insurea

1m, e Mo Autharity of Singapora and hry rekvan

pdscivaly referred to as u.n ‘Inaurars”) the Insurers’ law yersiaw | '
We are of the" n]‘.&iﬁﬁ:n"’mat this is'a’ céme uf 'Iiab'ﬁty um:'lear Thgr& is.no, r,un;lusw& evidence yet to, 5ubstant|pte
either party’s, 'u'ersu:n En::Tnsed heremth in th:s email is a copy of our insured's accident report for your perusal.

We are in a course of Hnﬁfstlgating fntn the' tfr‘tumﬁtancet of thé attldent‘ After uenfvmg further with our Ol we will

revert with our opinion. ﬁ,l;l"the ‘cause of the ac ﬂﬂiﬁ;;@&dh dor not refer to any party for, legal assistance-until you
heard further from:-us.

v} cormplying w b appiicable w0 sdminsierng, p ocessing, handing andior dealing W ity claime
As per our pﬂﬁnpa‘lihﬂrﬁﬂﬁmnﬁ Kindly provide u;acgp*.gnf,yw,clw-ntqid&gtﬁmiﬂe., = iy jacs perritted o colect
wa dEciose andior process my Perso nal informatian far cne o more af the above Purposes; an
We shall revert n]inn huaringﬁﬂqﬂwﬂ A gl it s
jciing thees i yEra e T Yy bedgiled Outsiche: O Singapora, 1of onda Trsra © v b @ PLURPOSES
Thank you.
Best Regards, _ - i = e -
Syaf(Ms} |¢é.5|3 ﬁ%ﬁld!ﬂ vatura | Date & 'l.t-\. Signature (¥ driver 13 nal the policyhalder) | Date _-‘v"'"-'rr Fapuring Lamre
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6749-5792 | email: NurSyafiqah@lkkauto.gomirfas: 6741-4108 . To AMK
= i RN -
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{4080933)
¥y ILIEs .‘*:“MM
Bl TN e ﬁm: the Earth: Print gnly when J:.ﬂuq:@wy don ]

e &

|T “-J

al I i I'-" 1 had
This emall may contain confidential @id/or privileged Informat::m iIf you are not the intended re-npuent [or have r!ﬁl'-'ﬁi this e alt WHI'?"]' ﬁﬂ“)"ﬂ“ﬂ the
sender immediately and desl.rcn.r thls email. .ﬂ.nﬂ{ uquhmiwgl\gwlng, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is slrlr.‘tl-.l fartidden.”

[q.r

T By - o 2. 56ET™



Sketch Plan Pg.2

Dascribe E;:rnnm:sta ncas m tha: A-:cirlant

= —-——f-

-~ A

i I I Ta g =

——— faine fgrt——

— — —————
]

Dl(:_:-nral_}uﬁ

e declars fhe foregamng pam:uhrl o lrl.u in wur respact
AT TRASPURIAION T

In7 S LS DRTVS

Policyhoidars Gignaturs { Daln B nmm Signatere [f diteer i not om pummpa-r'ﬁ IDats  VWinassed by Repmrtng Conire
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Sketch Plan Pg.3

SINGAPORE

POLICE FORCE
Police Station Of Origin® Pk
Pasir Ris NP.C Raport No: TI20160519/2055
1 Paszir Ris Drive 4 #01-01 SINGAPORE
R19467

Tel Mo: 1800-58525689
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made:
19.’05-‘2015 11'44

[ Station Diary No.:

Nar-ne uf nfmmani Mﬂm‘&

BRAHIM BIN SALLEH APT BLK 614 BEDOK RESERVOIR ROAD #08-11898

S == SINGAPORE 470514

D Type /10 No.: Contact No..

NRIC NO | 51466444, HomeiOffice: Mobile: 97550014
Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN -
Sax | Age Date of Bith. | Type of Informant:

Male |54 28/056/1961 Driver B ——— —
Race Language: Institution / Schoal Name
i —— ol S8 s
Ccoupation: Driving Licence Information:

Taxi driver - Class: 2A3 ~ Date of Expiry i

Accident:
Location’ =—=—
Along Road 1
DUTRAM ROAD

| Slip road R — I R
Weather Rnad Surface: Road Speed Limit
Clear - Oiry ] S
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Tratfic Volurme: |
One Way - Mot Conirolled Moderate |
Type of Collision: Anyone ne conveyed by

| Batween Maving Vehicles - Side Swipe - Same Direction ambutance:

No _._J

Page Sof' 1



Sketch Plan Pg.4

SINGAPORE A YA

POLICE FORCE TI0 18051 QIG5

Police Station Of Ongin: 2ot 3
pagir Ris NG

1 Pasir Riz Drive 4 401-01 SINGAPORE

519457 CONTINUATION GF REFORT
Tel No: 1800-58 52598

Aepod No. T720116051872055

Brial Details,

On 19/05/2016 at aboul {0am while | was driving along CFE slip road 1o Cutraim oad 2 wahnle |
SKZSEREM ) came from my right side trying 1o cut into my lane. After \he said vehicle hit the my rght side
mirror , the said c2i just move off without stopping. Nobody was injured



Sketch Plan Pg.5

SINGAPORE |m||ﬂ“““|l‘“mm

POLICE FORCE L el
Poiice Station Of Ongin’ 3ot d
Pasir Ris NPC Repart No Tr20 160512055
1 Pasir Ris Driva 4 #01-0 EFNGAFORE
519457 CONTINUATION OF REPURT

Tel No. 1800-58562988

Sketch Plan
informart is not alle 1o provide skatch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach & copy of your vehicla's Insurance rerificata to this report. If you don't have
the cerfificate with you now, piaase fax a copy o A54 74885 siating the report nur number as refererce

Signature Of Officer Recording The eport: | | Signature O Informant
G/

Staff Sgt ELFIAN BIN TAMAM
Signature O Interpreter | DataiTime:
Mot applicable 1G/05/2018 11:44

“Oiicer In Charge Of Case ! |-C.!ass'|ﬁ-;atmn Of Case.
TP/ HRT/
S| ROSLAN BIN AHMAD
Contact No.. 65476184 |

Adhentiaion Samp -
hii18

Prge



Asher ‘.inE (LKKAuto)

From: Sukimin, Nurasikin <Nurasikin.Sukimin@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 11 January 2018 2:00 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto): Loh, Chee-Heng; Chan, Kian Meng; Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina
Subject: RE: [URGEN!] RE: Your Ref: 55009404915G

Without Prejudice
Hi Asher

After re reviewing all case facts, please proceed with the TP claim and to manage insured expectation that liability is
maore on our side.

Thank you,

Sincerely,

Ekin

NURASIKIN SUKIMIN
AIG

Team Manager - Singapore Auto Express & Recovery, Claims Operations

Nurasikin, Sukimin@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Sukimin, Nurasikin

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 6:46 PM

To: 'Asher Sng (LKKAuto)'

Ce: Vic (LKKAuto); Loh, Chee-Heng; Chan, Kian Meng; Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina
Subject: RE: [URGEN!] RE: Your Ref: 55009404915G

Without Prejudice

Hi Asher

Taking into consideration that no evidence on insured negligence that caused the damage, and no impact from the
video.

Also quoting the fact that “Traffic police charged insured as the way insured drive, however did not prove that insured
did hit third party vehicle”, we agree on the matter.

Sincerely,
Ekin

NURASIKIN SUKIMIN
AlIG
Team Manager - Singapore Auto Express & Recovery, Claims Operations

1



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Express
|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING ) - S ‘
Case | Motified |Est Submitted  Ad] Assigned  |AdjRpt | Adj Submitted [ins Auth'ed |_§Lit_us_
02 Jun 2016 | Pending for
wan 06 iunkmm | 0000 ss::_u.uo st.xauam Survay Report
Edit Reg Edit Adj Rpt l Edit Estimates i bew Apl Cancel Case

Claim Detalls Shiow All

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS =———— o [[Created by adjuster] |

| Insured: | XU JINGFENG, 10: 57686822)

| | Main Claimant: ' COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 1993::«3321& A

[ | vehicie Reg. No.: 'SHC8325A Date of Loss: _ | 19/05/2016 10:00 - :59

||| Claim Type: TP / 55009404915G | Policy/Cover Note No.: | 2100452857 1

. 'u'ehu:ie Reg. No. (Insured): SKZEEHH | Palicy No. {Clalmant] I MCOMDO016 e

N - [E:Dess- —
Repairer: Epn-rl’url:bellim Engln:ennp Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) 283 5IN MING. DRI'u'E 575717 Sin Ming - Tel:

i IHaﬂdllng Triink :fg;:ﬂ Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (Express) - Tel: 65- 6419-3000 .. . [Handled by Suriamurthy,

| |-I:',-|Elirnant'5 Insurer: == India Imar_n_a-tmrnal In:urnmn?te Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 53—4?6100 ____

| Adjister: uuc Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256—35&1 .. [Handled by XING GUOD QIANG] ... [Final Rpt

..... due 15/01/32018] = Sl £ !

|| Griver/Custodian (Insured): | XU JINGFENG (), NRIC: 576868221 o B 1

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED i B . View All | Compose Case Mail ||

| . AIG._SG_FXPRESS (11/01/201B): Report Send Back Alerts - SHC8325A (TP) ==

|+ AIG_SG {08/05/2016): Re: Request for OI GIA report

L ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ 'u'u:w All I Search Tasks I Create New Task ] Enmplet IiI
Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done? I

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/ index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 18/1/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SHCB8325A (55009404915G)
[SKZ5689M]
™
COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
May 19 2016 10:00AM
[XU JINGFENG]
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

Upload Dacuments | Uplaad Pmtns] Compose New Letterl Upload Vided | Upload Audie

Page 1 of 2

| video [17 p-er page —. Ia

M |F>nal|zed On :A:[E_.ﬂ_ii-n Pacific Insurance Fl:eL;:mfi_j = 3= | Thumhnall Frmt |
1 |23/11/17 11:16 TP video - SHCB325A — ) B | loadavi | |
Lattur:fcuo_r;e:pnndnnn_es____ -  pe _;aaez:il .
_Nu Finalized On -LKK Auto Cunsultants Pte Ltd I{HQ',E S Thumbnail | Pl'lnt
|1 |(Draft) Third Party Eupn:u Settlement ~ Payment B Brall:dnwn - Jﬂ | Edit ]
.Phutnlﬂmaaas B i ETnggg_e:E-_IE_ |
No | Relabel/Reorder|LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | | thumbnail | Print |
1 |06/06/16 17:56 \Odometer Reading a @ wars

2 |06/06/16 17: 56 | Chassis Number _ @ wadwc

3 06/06/16 17:56  General View . 1 1] | Loaswc |BA _
4 [06/06/16 17: 56 General View B _ o | Load 6 & |
5 'usmﬁns 17:56  General View - O Lawc o _i
s _psmsnﬁ 17:56  General View ) S| g} toad G |M |
7 0B/06/1617:56  General View @ | oadirc |

8 | 20/10/16 nr; 147 | Reinspection Photo - _ ©® | wars &

g _i_d;ia.f_z_é 09:47 _Emﬁﬁ&ﬁun Photo . _ @ Ladwrc M

'Documentation Tiperpage  [v] ™
No_|Relabel/Reorder LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) || Thumbnail | print |
1 |06/DB/16 17:55 TP ESTIMATE - MARKED @ | toadPoF | |
2 |06/06/1617:55 | TP GIA REPORT & POLICE REPORT @ | lcedror | |
3 | 0B/0B/1609:22 | NON REPORTING LETTER € | losarof ]
4 13/06/16 10:27 | OI GIA REPORT €Y | LoadPDF =

5 05/10/1610:44 | EMAIL FROM AIG DD 260816 € | loagror |

& 05/10/16 10:44  EMAIL TO WSP DD 051016 €@ | Load POF

7 31/10/1609:22  AUTHORISATION TO ACT ) ) € | Load FOF _
8 31/10/1609:22  LTA SEARCH - @ | Loadror | |
9 31/10/1609:22 | RENTAL RECEIPT © | LoadPoF | ;
10 31/10/1609:22 | WORKSHOP INVOICE ) @ | ageoF ||
(11 [23/05/1709:16 |[TPPIR '@ | loadPoF |
112 |16/01/18 14:30 | LETTER TO OI @ LoadPOF |
13 |16/01/18 14:32  EMAIL FROM AIG DD 110118 = ] € | LoadroF |
14 |1B/01/1B 15:42 | RELEASE VOUCHER © | loadPOF

ﬂ'CIC I.IM ENTS CHECKLIST

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/ index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc...

Documents Checklist

e | e | ]

18/1/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: (| Handling Insurer
Mote: Aemarks ara private unless you show i Lo other parties

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm? fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 18/1/2018



Preview Page 1 of 1

NOTE: TO EE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM

THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
Vehicle No: SKZ5689M (Insd veh) Model: HYUNDAI SONATA 2.0 (A)
SHC8325A (TP veh)

[Date of Accident: |19/05/2016

Global Sum Setllement | 1| [X] Yes | [ 1 No

Repair Estimate it 660.86

Final Repair Cost % 500.00

Loss of Use :$ 2.00 days at $50.00 per day
Rental (if any) - 2 days

LTA / GlA Search Fee ek

Others: 5

5
Final Settlement Sum (GLOBAL SUM) -] 500.00

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [X]1] YES [ 1 NO (Kindlyindicate

below)
A} For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability {%a)
BO i : i :
B) For GIA Registered Workshop: NLI.E Applicable: ¥es/ No  BOLA Scenario No
BOLA Liability: 100 (%) Assessed Liability (*): (%)

* Assessed Liability to be filled only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does nof apply.

Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid 5 500.00
2) -
3) 0§
4) 5
NUR SHAQILAH BTE ABDOL 18 Jan
WAHAB _2{&
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd Date

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form,
{(Final Repair Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher: Authorisation to Act; Survey Report; Medical

Report! Bill (if any)

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/ index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doclt... 18/1/2018



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregnoi1sssorsser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 5256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignmenis@Ikkauio.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Date Inspected: 02/06/2016 Inspected At

Our File No: CC3/AIG16010360WGES352-1
Date: 18/01/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid Policy No: 2100452857
ﬁf‘_"'““‘ Vehicle o\,c83258 Insured Vehicle No: SKZ5689M
Date of Loss: 19/05/2016 Nature of Claim; TP Claim No: 5500940491506
DESCRIPTIO IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SHCB325A
Make & Model: HYUNDAI SOMNATA, 2.0 (A) Engine No: D4FDFUS30431
Reg. Date: 04/08/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No:  KMHLB41UMGUOTS7T7
Colour: Blue Odometer: 108631 km
Engine Capacity: 1685 ot
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good Steering (Serviceable). Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60R16
Front Left Side; Hankook 7 mm Rear Left Side: Hankook 7 mm
Front Right Side: Hankook 7 mm Rear Right Side: Hankook 7 mm
The above values represen! the remaining fyre treads deplh
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairers  Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %)
Paris 436.32 0.00 436.32 100.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 200.00 130.00 70.00 35.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (55) 636.32 130.00 506.32 T9.57
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 44 54 a.10 35.44 79.57
Nett Amount (S3$) 680.86 139.10 541.76 79.57
+ Loss of Use (2.0 x $550.00/day) (S$) 100.00
+ Car Rental (2.0 x $$131.61/day) (5%) 263.22
+ Doc/Search Fee (55%) 535
Nett Liability (S%) 507.67
Global Sum Settlement (5%) 500.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 02/06/20186

ComforiDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
59 LOYANG DRIVE
SINGAPORE 508968

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuscaction=gen_...

18/1/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Estimated Period of Repair: 1.0 days

Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: Asher Sng Rong i

NOTE: This repert represents our findings af the time and place of inspecton sfated harein. Such inspection has been carned ouf fo the best of our
knowiedge and ability but any other lability under any other circumstances is hereby gkpressly excluded.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/ index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 18/1/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Gty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 “WING MIRROR RH Repair 545 40FL “F
F=Franchise part. L=ListitamDisc.
Sub Total (S$) 545.40 0.00
- List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/0.00% (S§) 109.08 0.00
Total Parts (S$) 436.32 0.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
hups:.f'fsingapnre.merimen.-::mm'::Iaims«“indc:{,ci'm'?fusabox=M'I‘Radjuster&ﬁJseactiﬂn=gen_.,, 18/1/2018



Adjuster Report

Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected,
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 PANEL BEATING. New 100.00 50.00
2 SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREA. MNew 100.00 80.00

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 200.00 130.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 18/1/2018



